
J 

w 

State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA32399-0850 ' f $ 3  

t. __j gf:$it -8 Ph I ' 5 1 

DATE: March 3,2006 

TO: 

FROM: j $ i L u  
Blanca S. Bay& Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket No. 060138-TP - Joint petition for waiver of carrier selection requirements 
of Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C., to allow DSL Telecom, Inc. to transfer competitive local 
exchange customers served via unbundled network element platform (UNE-P) to 
ANEW Broadband Inc., request for cancellation of DSL Telecom, Inc.'s CLEC 
Certificate No. 7686, and acknowledgement of cancellation of DSL TeTecom, Inch 
IXC Registration No. TJ441 , effective February 2 1,2006. 

f3 RE: 

On February 15, 2006, this Commission received a joint petition for a waiver of the 
carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.1 18, Florida Administrative Code, to allow DSL 
TeIecom, Inc. to transfer its competitive local exchange customers served via unbundled network 
element platform (UNE-P) to ANEW Broadband Inc. By letter dated March 3,2006, the parties 
formally withdrew their petition requesting the waiver. 

o APM 2.07-C(2)(d)(4), since no action is needed from the Commission, please 
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March 3,2006 

305-270-841 8 P.1 

5225 S.W. 87th Avenue 
Suite 100 

Doral, Florida 33126 
T& f3as) 263 -7778 
Fax (305) 436-8674 

Vja e-maill dk facsimile 850,413.6663 
Kiwanis L- Cuny 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Fublic Service Commission 
2540 S h u m d  Oak Boulevard 
Tdlahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No, 060138-TP 
Joint Petition For Waiver Request For Expedited Treatment 

Dear Ms. Curry: 

This correspondence is forma3 notice that the above referenced Petition in Docket NO- 
060138-TP is hereby voluntarily withdrawn without prejudice. 

I would appreciate it very much if you could close out the docket. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact 
me. 


